
 CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 

AGENDA 
JUNE 20, 2019 

6:00 P.M. 
Roll Call. 
 
Approval of Minutes: May 16, 2019. 
 
 
(1) BZA-0619-15 William and Cassidy Cates are requesting a Side Setback 

Variance for the property located at 3436 Hillway Drive. The 
purpose of this request is for a 30’ side setback variance to reduce 
the setback to 10’ in lieu of the required 40’ for the building of a 
fence in the back yard. The property is owned by William and 
Cassidy Cates. and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

            
(2) BZA-0619-16 Joes Denson is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the 

property located at 1202 Green Glen Road.  The purpose of this 
request is 11’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 19’ in 
lieu of the required 30’. The property is owned by Joe Denson and 
is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

       
(3) BZA-0619-18 Jon Culver is requesting a Square Footage Variance for the 

property located at 3782 Poe Drive.  The purpose of this request is 
for a 6,700 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 8,300’ in 
lieu of the required 15,000’. The property is owned by Jon Culver 
and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

       
 
Time of Adjournment.  



BZA Minutes 
Page | 1 

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
 

BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

MINUTES 
 

MAY 16, 2019 
 
 The Board of Zoning Adjustment of the City of Vestavia Hills met in regular 
session on this date at 6:00 PM.  The roll was called with the following: 
 
MEMBERS PRESENT:   Rick Rice, Chairman 
      Loring Jones, III 

George Ponder 
      Donald Holley, Alt 
       
MEMBERS ABSENT:   Jim Griffo     
      Robert Gower 
      Tony Renta, Alt 
 
OTHER OFFICIALS PRESENT:  Conrad Garrison, City Planner 
       

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 
 The minutes of April 23, 2019 were presented for approval.   
 
MOTION Motion to dispense with the reading of the minutes of April 23, 2019 was 

made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion as carried on a 
voice vote as follows: 

 
Mr. Jones – yes   Mr. Ponder – yes   
Mr. Holley – yes   Mr. Rice – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
FRONT SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0519-10 Jarrett & Kristin Vance are requesting a Front Setback Variance 

for the property located at 1145 Winward Ln.  The purpose of this 
request is for a 5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 
45’ in lieu of the required 50’.  The property is owned by Jarrett & 
Kristin Vance and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

  
 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 2 

 Jarrett Vance was present to explain the request and stated that the shape of the lot 
caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 5’ front setback variance to reduce the setback to 45’ 
in lieu of the required 50’ for the property at 1145 Winward Ln. was made by Mr. Jones 
and 2nd was by Mr. Ponder.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes   Mr. Ponder – yes   
Mr. Holley – yes   Mr. Rice – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
ACCESORY STRUCTURE VARIANCE  

 
BZA-0519-13 Clint Holladay is requesting an Accessory Structure Variance for 

the property located at 2300 Chestnut Rd. The purpose of this 
request is for a 3’ variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
required 10’. The property is owned by Clint Holladay and is 
zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Ross Neely was present to explain the request and stated that the shape of the lot 
caused a hardship. 
 
 Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 3’ variance to reduce the setback to 7’ in lieu of the 
required 10’ for the property at 2300 Chestnut Rd. was made by Mr. Jones and 2nd was 
by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 

Mr. Jones – yes   Mr. Ponder – yes   
Mr. Holley – yes   Mr. Rice – yes    
Motion carried. 

 
REAR SETBACK VARIANCE 

 
BZA-0519-14 Matt Brown is requesting a Rear Setback Variance for the 

property located at 2233 Vesthaven Way E.  The purpose of this 
request is for a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 



BZA Minutes 
Page | 3 

20’ in lieu of the required 30’.  The property is owned by Matt 
Brown and is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 Mr. Garrison described the area where the property is located and read the review 
which included the purpose of the request, comprehensive plan and staff review.  
 
 Ross Neely was present to explain the request and stated that the shape of the lot 
caused a hardship. 
 
  Mr. Rice opened the floor for a public hearing.  There being no one present in 
regard to the request, Mr. Rice closed the public hearing and opened the floor for a 
motion. 
 
MOTION Motion to approve a 10’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 20’ 
in lieu of the required 30’ for the property at 2233 Vesthaven Way E. was made by Mr. 
Jones and 2nd was by Mr. Holley.  Motion was carried on a roll call vote as follows: 
 
    Mr. Jones – yes   Mr. Ponder – yes   
    Mr. Holley – yes   Mr. Rice – yes    
    Motion carried. 
 
Conrad Garrison 
City Planner 



  1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     JUNE 20, 2019 
 

 CASE:  BZA-0619-15 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:  30’ side setback variance to reduce the setback to 10’ in 
lieu of the required 40’. 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3436 Hillway Drive  

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  William and Cassidy Cates  

 
 GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicants are seeking a side setback variance to build a 

fence. The fence will cover the entire backyard, but because this is a corner lot, the 
fence would also face the adjacent street (Overheights Drive). The applicants contend 
that under current regulations if they built a fence in the backyard they will only be able 
to use half of the back yard. The applicants also contend that the fence is needed for 
privacy and safety, as they have small children. The fence would be a barrier from 
accessing the roadway from the yard. This new fence would also not decrease sight 
distance for Overheights Drive or Hillway Drive. The applicant’s property is zoned 
Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 















  1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     JUNE 20, 2019 
 

 CASE:  BZA-0619-16 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:  11’ rear setback variance to reduce the setback to 19’ in 
lieu of the required 30’. 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  1202 Green Glen Road 

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Joe Denson  

 
 GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a rear setback variance to build a 

porch. The porch will connect to the house in the rear of the building. The applicant 
contends that there is a hardship because the lot is oddly shaped, especially in the rear 
of the property where the length between the property line and building line drops 
dramatically. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-2. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 















  1

CITY OF VESTAVIA HILLS 
SYNOPSIS AND STAFF RECOMMENDATION CONCERNING 

APPLICATION BEFORE THE BOARD OF ZONING ADJUSTMENT 
 

Date:     JUNE 20, 2019 
 

 CASE:  BZA-0619-18 
 

 REQUESTED ACTION:   6,700 square foot variance to reduce the lot area to 8,300’ 
in lieu of the required 15,000’. 

 
    ADDRESS/LOCATION:  3782 Poe Drive  

 
 APPLICANT/OWNER:  Jon Culver  

 
 GENERAL DISCUSSION:  Applicant is seeking a square footage variance for the 

property located at 3782 Poe Drive. This lot is already non-conforming. The request is 
to resurvey a small corner of the lot and give it to an adjacent lot. The reason for this 
request, is to tie the adjacent lot to the sanitary sewer system. There is no other feasible 
way to get the sewer to the lot, it is too small for septic, therefore it would be impossible 
to develop otherwise. The applicant’s property is zoned Vestavia Hills R-4. 

 
 STAFF REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION: 

 
1. City Planner Review:  No problems noted.  

 
2. City Engineer Review:  No problems noted. 
 
3. City Fire Marshal Review:  No problems noted. 
 
4. Building Safety Review: No problems noted. 

 
 










	Agenda 
	Minutes

	3436 Hillway Drive
	1202 Green Glen Road
	3782 Poe Drive



